

From: [Ian Irwin](#)
To: [Alexander Scott](#); [Alex Mcguirk](#)
Cc: [NSW Reg Engagement](#); [Pubudu Jayawardana](#)
Subject: LNCP Additional Info Timing
Date: Friday, 19 September 2025 1:23:44 PM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)
[image002.png](#)
[image003.png](#)
[image004.png](#)
[image005.jpg](#)
[image006.png](#)

Good Afternoon Alex & Alex,

Further to our conversations in relation to the timing for the supply of additional information as requested in the RFI (DPHI ref: SSI-10055-PA-100) for the LNCP we request that the timeframe for submission for the supplementary information be the 30th November 2025, to allow for IRPL's internal procurement processes.

If you have any additional queries please feel free to reach out.

Regards

Ian Irwin
Environment Manager



+61 7 3328 4913 | +61 411 175 609
Level 19, 60 Margaret Street, Sydney NSW 2000
inlandrail.com.au | 

--

The information in this email and any attachments to it is confidential to the intended recipient and may be privileged. Receipt by a person other than the intended recipient does not waive confidentiality or privilege. Unless you are the intended recipient, you are not authorised to disseminate, copy, retain or rely on the whole or any part of this communication. If you have received this communication in error please notify ARTC on +61 8 8217 4366. While we have taken various steps to alert us to the presence of computer viruses we do not guarantee that this communication is virus free.

 **Please consider the environment before printing this email**